mzakson@gmail.com (732) 421-6453

SCIENCE TEACHER

I am a credentialed teacher with 20+ years of science experience and >30 publications looking for a position as a science teacher. In addition to my teaching experience, I have extensive experience developing publications that deliver exceptional educational excellence. My goal is to apply my science experience and education towards continued science education, training and teaching.

EDUCATION

Teaching Credential, Foundational Level General Science, Californ ia State University, Northridge, California

MS, Entomology, Ohio State University, Columbus, Ohio

BS, Entomology, Texas Tech University, Lubbock, Texas

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, Long Beach, CA Lecturer Department of Family and Consumer Sciences (Consumer Dynamics)	January 2020 – present
Department of Health Science (Medical Terminology)	August 2020 - present
SULPHUR SPRINGS UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT, Santa Clarita, CA Substitute teacher for Santa Clarita (4 th -6 th grades)	January 2020 - present
iLEAD CA SCHOOLS, Castaic, CA Substitute teacher for Santa Clarita and Agua Dulce area	November 2019 - present
PALMDALE SCHOOL DISTRICT , Palmdale, CA 7th Grade Science Teacher, Shadow Hills Engineering & Design Magnet Academy	August - October 2019
SIMI VALLEY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (SVUSD), Simi Valley, CA Substitute teaching for Secondary Level schools	2018 – 2019
LAS VIRGENES UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (LVUSD), Calabasas, CA Substitute teaching for Secondary Level schools	2016 – 2019
HILLSIDE MIDDLE SCHOOL , Simi Valley , CA Student teacher while credential student attending CSUN (7 th grade Biology)	Spring 2018
PATRICK HENRY MIDDLE SCHOOL, Granada Hills, CA Student teacher while credential student attending CSUN (8th grade Physical Science)	Fall 2017
OAK PARK UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (OPUSD), Oak Park, CA Substitute teaching for Secondary Level schools	2016 – 2018
DIRECT ED, Woodland Hills , CA Substitute teaching for Los Angeles County Charter Schools (Secondary Level)	2015 – 2017
BAXTER, Westlake Village, CA Develop slide sets for successful and compliant publication process training	2013 – 2014